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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: ALTRUSTY ENTERPRISE CO., LTD., FCC ID: OAVT410M434,  Assessment NO.: 
AN04T4161, Notice#2

Exhibit-D-ID_Label(
NEW).pdf

Subject: Re: ALTRUSTY ENTERPRISE CO., LTD., FCC ID: OAVT410M434,
Assessment NO.: AN04T4161, Notice#2

Dear Helen,

Thank you very much for reviewing our applications. Please find the replies
of your questions as following.

1. Please find attached revised FCC ID label format.
2. This is the transmitter of a car alarm system. The associated receiver is
DoC certified. The model number of receiver is ARD434.

Best regards,

================================
S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dept. II
Electronics Testing Center, Taiwan

>
> ----- Original Message -----
> From: "Compliance Certification Services" <hzhao@ccsemc.com>
> To: Will Yauo
> Cc: <hzhao@ccsemc.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2004 6:37 AM
> Subject: ALTRUSTY ENTERPRISE CO., LTD., FCC ID: OAVT410M434, Assessment
NO.:
> AN04T4161, Notice#2
>
>
> Question #1: FCC ID label format does not meet FCC 2.925 requirement:
> The FCC Identifier shall be preceded by the term FCC ID in captalized
> letters. Please revise FCC ID label format.
>
> Question #2: Please provide the information of the associated receiver,
> is it Doc or FCC certified?
>
> Best regards,
> Helen Zhao
>
>
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
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> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>
>


